

## CURRICULUM VITAE

**Seema Choudhary**

Contact number: +919873527697

Email: [seema93choudhary@gmail.com](mailto:seema93choudhary@gmail.com)



### **Career Objective**

To associate with an institute, which may provide a platform to update my knowledge and skills in accordance with the latest trends in academics along with research that follows leading changes thereby I will be able to better foster the students.

### **Educational Qualifications**

- Ph.D. (Pursuing) Department of Management, Jamia Hamdard, New Delhi.
- M.Com, Jamia Millia Islamia, 2016, 75%.
- B. Com, Ramanujan College (University of Delhi), 2014, 74%.
- 12<sup>th</sup>, KV NTPC Badarpur, 2011, 73%.
- 10<sup>th</sup> KV NTPC Badarpur, 2011, 69%.

### **Teaching Experience**

- Teaching as an Assistant Professor in Commerce (Adhoc): Shaheed Bhagat Singh Evening College (University of Delhi)- 05 January 2021 to date.
- Taught as Guest faculty at Shaheed Bhagat Singh Evening College (University of Delhi) from 15th September 2019 to 15th May 2020.
- Taught as Guest Faculty at Jesus and Mary College from 1st September 2018 to 14th September 2019.

### **Courses Taught**

- Financial Accounting
- Human Resource Management
- Corporate Accounting

- Business Statistics and Mathematics

### **Non-teaching assignments**

- College Magazine coordinators (Commerce Department)
- Academic Affairs Committee, member.
- College Women Development Cell, member.
- NSS teacher coordinator

### **Awards and Certificates**

- Awarded UGC NET in Commerce in 2018 with 54%.
- Awarded the Letter of Appreciation by the Principle of Shaheed Bhagat Singh Evening College two times for coordinating many extracurricular activities on the college campus.
- Awarded with the best paper award for presenting at MAIMS 8th International Conference.

### **Paper Presentations**

- Presented paper at MAIMS 8th International Conference- MICON 2021 on “Role of state-level factors in achieving financial inclusion goals: Study of Indian states.”
- Presented paper at the 7th Biennial Conference of INDAM “Role of state-level factors in achieving financial inclusion goals: Study of Indian states.”
- Presented paper at the 2nd International Conference on “Revisiting Business and Corporate Governance” on the topic “Impact of Director’s Compensation on Shareholder’s Interest: A study of Indian listed firms.”
- Presented paper at the International Conference on Sustainability & Digitalization on the topic “Psychological Capital and Mental Wellbeing: Mediating Role of Positive Emotions”
- Presented paper at the Responsible and Resilient Business Research Conference and Doctoral Consortium 2022 on the topic “Psychological Capital and Mental Wellbeing: Role of Positive Emotions”
- Presented paper in a National seminar conducted by Bharti College (DU) on "*Role of Women Entrepreneurs in Socio-economic development of India*".

## **Paper Publication**

- Gender Decides: Morals and Ethics published in Global Journal of Business Management (International Peer Reviewed and Refereed Journal) ISSN: 0973-8533
- “Role of state-level factors in achieving financial inclusion goals: Study of Indian states” published in Edited Book VOL 1 Title “Covid Pandemic & Financial Landscape” ISBN: 978-81-955661-1-2
- Green Buying Behaviour published in an Edited book entitled “Contemporary Issues in Functional Management”.

2

## **Personal Information**

Date of Birth: 7<sup>th</sup> August 1993.

Sex: female

Marital Status: Single

Nationality: Indian

Permanent Address: HR-40/2 Sharma Market, Pul Pehladpur, New Delhi-44.

**Seema Choudhary**

